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From: Cindy Wilson [admin@perceptionir.com]

Sent:  Sunday, September 12, 2010 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Heather Hanselman, 'Eric Nunes', andy@perceptmmr com
Subject: Perception IR Special Services, LLC Address Change
Perception IR Special Services, LLC

Document Number LO9000066390
e e et
Authentication Code: 090710081740-800158310868#1

Please change business office location and mailing address from:

TO: 27010 N. ROCKY POINT DR, SUITE 175,
TAMPA, FL 33607

Respectfully,

Cindy Wilson
Administrative Assistant
Perception IR, LLC.
Office: (727) 934-1500
Fax: (727) 934-6699
Cell: (727) 488-0035

This e-mail may contain data that is confidential, proprictary, nén-public personal information and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. The Conﬁcfum'][ tnformation is disclosed conditioned upon your agreement tha
vou will treat it confidentially and in accordance with applicable law, ensure that such data isn't used or disclosed

except for the limited purpose tor which it's being provided and will notify and cooperate with us regarding uny
requested or unauthorized disclosure or use of any Confidential Information. By uccepting and reviewing the

Confidential information. you agree to indemnity us against any losses or expenses. including attorney’s fees that we
may incur as a result of any unauthorized use or disclosure of this data due to your acts or omissions. If a party other

than the intended recipient receives this e-mail, he or she is hereby notified that any disclosure. copying,

distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon} is sEnLLl\ prohibited. If you

received this transmission in error, please immediately contact tho sender and destroy the m.ltel ial in its entirety,

whether in electronic or hard copy format.

This email and its attachments have been scanned for malicious content. However, the recipient should check this

email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Perception IR, LLC. accepts no hablhty for any damage

caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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